CLK Officlal Flling****9]25]2009 10:13 AM bl

Matlida Sanders Y€ - 0% - 0L 43 -FE _— b DS puNQ
From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 10:13 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/25/2009 10:10:00 AM

Docket Number: 050449-WU

Filename / Path: 1\2005\050449\0order\050449.paa.order.rrj.doc
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 050449

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAILL MA’SISA'ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells@pascogov.com Yes

Printed on 9/25/2009 at 1:44:03 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 1:45 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 872070)

Attachments: 09933-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/25/2009
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March 23, 2006

FP3C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Adrnistrative I} Parties [ ] Consumer
Mr. Berton Russell U OE‘UMEN? :P JQ'_P-E}_QL:EZ.__
2036 Dixie Garden Loop DISTRIBUTION:
Holiday, FL. 34690

Re:  Docket No. 050449-WU — Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Dixie
Groves Utility Company.

.

Dear Mr. Russell:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on March 23, 2006.
The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its April 4, 2006, Agenda
Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee
beginning at 9:30 a.m.

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference,
as we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to
this Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. I[f you
have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6234.

Sincerely,
Ralph’R. Jaeger
Senior Attorney
RRJ:jb
cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Biggins, Lingo, Massoudi, Rendell, Willis)

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket file)

I: 2005/050449recltr.rmj.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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March 23, 2006

Mr. Creighton Broecker
2109 Dixie Garden Loop
Holiday, FL 34690

Re:  Docket No. 050449-WU — Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Dixie
Groves Utility Company.

Dear Mr. Broecker:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staftf Recommendation filed in this matter on March 23, 2006.
The Commussion is expected to consider this Recommendation at its April 4, 2006, Agenda
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
this Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you
have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6234.

Sincerely,

Ralph R. Jaeger
Senior Attorney

RRI:jb

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Biggins, Lingo, Massoudi, Rendell, Willis)
Division of the Commission Clerk and Admmistrative Services (Docket file)

1: 2005/05044%rechtr.rri.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399.0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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March 23, 2006

>I0K

Ms. Alba Elhizabeth Couch
1829 Rally Lane
Holiday, FL. 34690

Re:  Docket No. 050449-WU — Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Dixie
Groves Utility Company.

Dear Ms. Couch:

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

Ralpth R.Yaege
Senior Attorney

RRJ;jb

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Biggins, Lingo, Massoudi, Rendell, Willis)
Division of the Commussion Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket file)

[: 2005/050449recltr.nj.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 25340 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, F1. 323%99-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.fleridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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March 23, 2006

Dixie Groves Utility Company
P. O. Box 398
New Port Richey, FL 34656-0398

Re:  Docket No. 050449-WU — Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Dixie
Groves Utility Company.

Dear Sirs:

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
Senior Attorey

RRJ:jb

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Biggins, Lingo, Massoudi, Rendell, Willis)
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket file)

1: 2005/05044recltr.rmj.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FI, 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.stateflus
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From: Marguerite Lockard FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2006 3:26 PM N
To: Benjamin Legaspi ~ _Administrative___Parties___Consumer

Subject: RE: 01217-06 in 050449-WU DOCUMENT NO.OS 30 (=01
DISTRIBUTICN: i

thanks !1!!

From: Benjamin Legaspi

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2006 3:25 PM
To: Marguerite Lockard; Kay Flynn

Cc: Mary Colvin

Subject: RE: 01217-06 in 050449-WU

The document has been deleted from the website.

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2006 3:20 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Benjamin Legaspi

Subject: RE: 01217-06 in 050449-WU

Kay,
done in our system.

Benji,
can you delete the PDF document on the web site 77?7 PDF DN 01217-06.

thanks.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2006 2:55 PM
To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: FW: 01217-06 in 050449-WU

Forgot to ask, Marguerite, please delete the PDF for this document. I've moved the number to
060000.

Thanks.

From: Kay Flynn
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2006 2:52 PM

2/15/2006
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To: Marguerite Lockard; Kimberley Pena
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Tracey Biggins; Matilda Sanders
Subject: 01217-06 in 050449-WU

This letter:

Alba Elizabeth Couch - Letter dated 2/9/06 objecting to increase in
water rates and requesting to be added to mailing list.

shouldn't have been document-numbered. Customer letters protesting rate increases aren't numbered.

Matilda, pls be sure the letter goes to Kim P to add name to mailing list and then to correspondence
file for docket.

Kay

2/15/2006
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From: Todd Brown
Sent:  Monday, February 13, 2006 3:51 PM

To: Alina Dieguez; Allen Mortham; Beth Salak; Betty Ashby; Bev DeMellc; Blanca Bayo; Bob Trapp; Bridget Hoyle;
Cameron Cooper; Carlotta Stauffer; Carol Purvis; Cayce Hinton; Chuck Hill; Cindy Miller; Dan Hoppe; Della
Fordham; Diane Lee; Dorothy Boone; Hurd Reeves; isilio Arriaga; J. Terry Deason; Jane Faurot; Janet Brunson;
Janet Harrison; Jeremy Susac; Kathleen Stewart; Katrina Tew; Kay Flynn; Kay Posey; Kevin Bloom; Larry Harris;
Linda Duggar; Lisa Edgar; Manuel Arisso; Marjorie Cooper; Martha Golden; Mary Bane; Mary Macko; Matthew
Carter; Norma Jenkins; Pat Dunbar; Patsy White; Rhonda Hicks; Richard Tudor; Rick Melson; Roberta Bass; Sandy

Moses; Sharon Allbritton; Steven Stolting; Susan Howard; Tim Devlin; Todd Brown; Veronica Washington; William
C. Garner

Subject: Customer Meeting Set for Dixie Groves Utility Company

A news release was distributed to media in the Dixie Groves service area this afternoon, 2/13/06, and is available on the PSC web
site:

http:/imww. psc.state. fl. us/general/news/pressrelease cfm?release=61

2/14/2006



PSC Press Release: February 13, 2006 Page 1 of 1
~~ o~

State of Floriu..
Fablic SBerpice Qommission
NEWS RELEASE

February 13, 2006 Contact: 850-413-6482

Customer Meeting Set for Dixie Groves Utility Company

TALLAHASSEE — Staff of the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) will
conduct a customer meeting to provide customers with an opportunity to comment
regarding Dixie Groves Utility Company’s (Dixie Groves) application for a staff-
assisted rate case. The PSC will consider the utility’s quality of service and cost of
providing service in reaching their decision. Customer comments are an integral
part of the process.

Dixie Groves, a water utility operating in western Pasco County, provides
service to approximately 338 customers. Based on average residential
consumption of 3,100 gallons, the average monthly bill is currently $13.92 for
residential customers. The average monthly bill would be $19.83 (base facility
charge plus gallonage charge) using preliminary proposed rates. Customers of
Dixie Groves are invited to attend the meeting, which will be held at the following
time and location:

Wednesday, February 15, 2006
5:00 p.m.
New Port Richey City Hall
5919 Main Street

New Port Richey, Florida
it

Website - hitp://www.floridapsc.com
Kevin Bloom, Director, Office of Public Information
Additional Press Contact: Todd Brown
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/general/news/pressrelease.cfm?release=61&printview=true 2/14/2006
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January 12, 2006 T w =

:x"_m_. o i‘-’

Mr. Gary Deremer = =0
~ O

U.S. Water Services Corporation
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard
New Port Richey, FL 34652

Re: Docket No. 050449-WU - Dixie Groves Utility Company in Pasco County

Dear Mr. Deremer:

This will confirm that Commission Staff will hold a customer meeting from 5:00 p.m. to 8:00
p.m. at the New Port Richey City Hall on Wednesday, February 15, 2006. We ask that, if at all
possible, you or another knowledgeable representative of the utility attend the meeting in order to
answer customer questions. The location of the meeting will be the:

New Port Richey City Hall
5919 Main Street
New Port Richey, Florida 34652

The original customer meeting notice is enclosed. Please note the date has been left blank so
that you can fill in the date that the notice is sent to the customers. The customers must have at least
14 calendar days’ notice of the meeting, calculated from the day that they receive the notice as
required by Rule 25-22.0407(9)(b), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Please fumish me with a
copy of the notice, as reproduced at the time it is distributed to your customers, together with a cover
letter indicating the exact date(s) on which the notice was mailed or otherwise delivered to the

customers.

Two copies of the staff report dated January 12, 2006 are enclosed. When you receive the
staff report, please ensure that a copy of the completed Application for Staff Assistance and the Staff
Report are available for review, pursuant to Rule 25-22.0407 (9)b), F.A.C., by all interested persons
at the following location:

Dixie Groves Utility Company
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard
New Port Richey, FL 34652




Y '
For your convenience, I have also enclosed a copy of Rule 25-22 407, F.AC.

Should you have any questions about any of the matters contained herein, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (850) 413-6234. In addition, you may contact Tracey Biggins at (850) 413-

6844 with any questions.
Sincerely,
Ralph J aeg;f
Senior Attorney
Enclosures
RI:tb

cc:  Division of Economic Regulations(Willis, Rendell, Biggins)
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
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November 3, 2005

Ms. Victorta McDonald "!‘! V E
New Port Richey City Hall ADMINISTRA .

5919 Main Street

New Port Richey, F1. 34652

Re: Docket No. 050449-WU - Application for a Staff Assisted Rate Case by Dixie Groves Utility
Company in Pasco County

Dear Ms. McDonald;

This letter is to follow up your phone conversation with Mrs. Tracey Biggins and confirm our
reservation of the New Port Richey City Hall for Wednesday, February 15, 2006 from 2:00 p.m. to
8:00 p.m. We are planning to hold afternoon meetings from 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m., followed-up by a
general customer meeting beginning at 5:00 p.m. We may finish the general customer meeting before
8:00 p.m. depending on the number of attendees and the number of comments received.

I understand that the New Port Richey City Hall seats approximately 150 people and an audio

system will be available for our use. If you have any questions, please contact Tracey Biggins at (850)
413-6844. Thank You.

Slncerely,

Troy Rendell
Public Utilities Supervisor

TR/tb

cC: Division of Economic Regulation (Willis, Rendell, Biggins, Massoudi)
Office of General Counsel Services (Jaeger)
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (050449-WU)

DOCUMENT NUMBER -paTr
05301 wr-p 5
F PSC-COMMISSION CLER#
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Section 1 - Buréau of Records Complete

Docket No.050449-WU Date Docketed: 06/29/2005 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by
Dixie Groves Utility Company.
Company: Dixie Groves Utility Company a Divis
#PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
b _Administrative___!’arﬁes__Consumel’
SOCUMENT NO. _0530] -07
O0fficial Filing Date: Expiration: IjIST1KU31J11CHq:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA cMP (ECR) FLL GCL MMS PIF SCR
(*Q” _indicates OPR) [ | [ x| [ x| | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ____ Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing ___ Sstaff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL BZ DS BD ED - BZ DS BD ED -
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

To: Commissioner Deason
Commissioner Bradley
Commissioner Edgar

Commissioner Davidson

Executive Director

Public Information Officer

Last Revised 07/12/2005 at 09:38 Page 1 of 1
Printed on 07/12/2005 at 09:44

Deputy Executive Director/EXA
General Counsel Director
Auditing & Safety Director
Comm. Clerk & ADM Services
Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Consumer Affairs Director

From: Office of Chairman Braulio Baez

Docket Number: 050449-WU

Economic Regulation Director
External Affairs Director
Court Reporter

Staff Contact - Troy Rendell

BB B<]

[

I

Docket Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Dixie Groves Utility Company.

1. Schedule Information

Event

Former Date

New Date

Location Time

Customer Meeting

12/14/2005

New Port Richey 5:00 PM - 8:00 PM

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments
Hearing .. .
Commissioners Hearing | Staff

——Ofﬁcers Exam.

ALL |BZ |DS |BD |[ED |--
Prehearing .
Offi Commissioners

icer
BZ |DS |BD |ED |-- [ADM

Current Assignments

Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Exam.

ALL |BZ |DS |BD |[ED |--

X
Commissioners
BZ |DS |BD |[ED [-- |ADM
X

Reason for Revision: A. New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks

Remarks: | Customer meeting

A (01/2002)

CCS Form Number: 050449-WU-00001-001



Case Assignment and Scheduli

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Commetefﬁ ™

Record

Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 050449-WU Date Docketed: 06/29/2005 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by

Company: Dixie Groves Utility Company a Divis

Dixie Groves Utility Company.

official Filing Date: 08/26/2005 Expiration: 11/26/2005
Last Day to Suspend: 10/25/2005
Referred to: CCA P (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" indicates OPR) [ [ [ x 1T x 1] [ x 1 | [ ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
£f Assian FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T Biggins, J Lingo @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
M Massoudi, T Rendell
M Willis 1. Forms Requesting Assistance Filed NONE 06/29/2005
2. AUS Initial Review Report NONE 07/20/2005
3. SARC Approval/Denial Letter NONE 07/27/2005
4. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 07/27/2005
5. Audit Service Request NONE 07/27/2005
6. Company Pays Filing Fee NONE 08/26/2005
7. Audit Report Due NONE 09/26/2005
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 10/03/2005
9. Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy NONE 10/24/2005
10. i i i ff NONE 10/31/2005
OCRs (RCA) D Vandiver 11. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 11/07/2005
12. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 11/14/2005
13. FAW Notice Filed NONE 11/15/2005
14. OPR Provides Leaal with Customer Notice Data NONE 11/18/2005
15. _Leaal Sends Notice and Reports to Comvan NONE 11/21/2605
16. Customer Meetina NONE 12/14/2005 |
17. Staff Recommendation NONE 01/26/2006
18. Agenda NONE 02/07/2006
19. PAA Order NONE 02/27/2006
20. Protest Period Expires NONE 03/20/2006_|
21. Consummatina Order if No Protest NONE 03/23/2006
22. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 03/29/2006
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X _Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing ___ Staff — |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 07/18/2005 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section_3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
dsraA
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL BZ | DS | BD ED -- BZ DS BD ED -
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. npproved:  LB{AD
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/18/2005

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

* COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 11/04/2005 at 13:04 Page 1 of 1

Printed on 11/04/2005 at 13:10

To: Commissioner Deason Deputy Executive Director/EXA Economic Regulation Director
Commissioner Bradley General Counsel Director External Affairs Director
Commissioner Edgar Auditing & Safety Director Court Reporter
Commissioner Arriaga Comm. Clerk & ADM Services Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Public Information Officer [X| Consumer Affairs Director

From: Office of Chairman Braulio Baez

Docket Number: 050449-WU

Docket Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Dixie Groves Utility Company.
1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location Time

Customer Meeting 12/14/2005 |02/15/2006 |New Port Richey 5:00 PM - 8:00 PM

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing " Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |BZ |DS |BD [ED |AR ALL |BZ {DS |BD [ED |AR
w Commissioners Commissioners
BZ | DS |BD |ED |AR |ADM BZ |DS |BD |[ED |AR |ADM
%—

Reason for Revision: A.New Assignment 1. Unavailability 2. Good Cause 3. Recused 4. Disqualified 5. See Remarks

Remarks: |Customer meeting

PSC/JBE 8 (01/2002) CCS Form Number: 050449-WU-00001-002



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

—-—
Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complete:

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.050449-WU Date Docketed: 06/29/2005 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by
Dixie Groves Utility Company.
Company: Dixie Groves Utility Company a Divis
Official Filing Date: 08/26/2005 Expiration: 11/26/2006
Last Day to Suspend: 10/25/2005
Referred to: CCA CcMp (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“Q" indicates OPR) [ | [ x T x ] [ X [ |
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
OPR Staff T Biggins, ] Lingo Current CASR revision Tlevel Previous Current
M Massoudi, T Rendell
M Willis 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 07/20/2005
2 Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 07/27/2005
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 10/03/2005 11/21/2005
4, Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy 10/24/2005 12/12/2005
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 10/31/2005 12/19/2005
6. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 11/07/2005 | 12/27/2005
7. FAW Notice Filed 11/15/2005 01/03/2006
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor 11/14/2005 | 01/03/2006
9. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 11/18/2005 | 01/09/2006
10.  Leaal Sends Notice and Reports to Companv 11/21/2005 | 01/17/2006
OCRs (RCA) D Vandiver 11. Customer Meeting 12/14/2005 | 02/15/2006
12 Staff Recommendation 01/26/2006 | 03/23/2006
13. Adgenda 02/07/2006 | 04/04/2006
14. 02/27/2006 04/24/2006
15. Protest Period Expires 03/20/2006 | 05/15/2006
16. Consummatina Order if No Protest 03/23/2006 | 05/18/2006
17. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/29/2006 | 05/24/2006
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Staff 34,
35.
Date filed with CCA: 11/10/2005 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL BZ DS | BD ED AR

BZ DS BD ED AR

X

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

Approved:

BB/

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Docket No.050449-WU Date Docketed: 06/29/2005 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County hy
Dixie Groves Utility Company.
Company: Dixie Groves Utility Company a Divis
0fficial Filing Date: 08/26/2005 Expiration: 11/27/2006
Last Day to Suspend: 10/25/2005
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“Q" dindicates OPR) | [ x T x ] [ X [ [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Hudson Current CASR revision Tlevel Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
J Lingo, M Massoudi i I AUS Initial Review Report SAME 07/20/2005
2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 07/27/2005
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 10/03/2005 | 11/21/2005
4. Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy 10/24/2005 | 12/12/2005
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 10/31/2005 | 12/19/2005
6. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 11/07/2005 | 12/27/2005
7 Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor 11/14/2005 | 01/03/2006
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 11/18/2005 | 01/09/2006
9. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company 11/21/2005 | 01/17/2006
10. Protest Period Expires 05/15/2006 | 05/29/2006
0CRs 11. Staff Recommendation SAME 08/20/2009
12. Agenda SAME 09/01/2009
13.  PAA Order SAME 09/21/2009
14.  Protest Period Expires SAME 10/12/2009
15.  Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 10/15/2009
16. Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/30/2009 | 10/21/2009
17.
18.
19.
20.
21
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff 34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/30/2009 36.
37
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL CT | ED MM AG SK

CcT ED MM AG SK

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

MR

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
(“Q" dindicates OPR) | [ x T x ] [ x ] | [ |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Hudson Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
J Lingo, M Massoudi 1. AUS Initial Review Report ) SAME 07/20/2005
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
0CRs 11. Staff Recommendation 08/20/2009 | 09/02/2009
12. Agenda 09/01/2009 09/15/2009
13. PAA Qrder 09/21/2009 | 10/05/2009
14. Protest Period Expires 10/12/2009 | 10/26/2009
15. Consummatina Order if No Protest SAME 10/29/2009
16. Close Docket or Revise CASR 10/21/2009 | 11/04/2009
17.
18.
19. -
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/15/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: LA TNV
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dzze- ) @an \\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. : < \
LB\DY
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